From: REDACTED

To: REDACTED

Sent: Tue, 7 Mar 2023 10:12
Subject: [FOI/2698] FOI - 1Q4U

St Georges University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Dear Mr Alexander

Request FOI 2698 — Expenditure on services by 1Q4U

| write following your request to the Trust which we received on 19 January 2023. First, |
want to apologise for the time it has taken to respond to your request.

| confirm that the Trust has now considered your request under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 and the response is shown below.

Q1. Please disclose how much in total did St Georges University Hospitals NHS Foundation
Trust pay the company 1Q4U for the independent report into the trust's cardiac surgery
service, carried out by Mike Bewick and completed in 2018 ("the Bewick" report).

A. The Trust set out the costs of the review by Professor Bewick at its Board of Directors
meeting in public on 29 November 2018, and a record of this is available on the
Trust’s website as set out in the minutes of the November 2018 Board meeting: Final-
Combined-December-Trust-Board-papers.pdf (stgeorges.nhs.uk).

Q2. Please disclose if the trust since 1 April 2017 to the present time has paid Mike
Bewick or his company 1Q4U for any other services.

A. The Trust appointed Professor Bewick, a former Deputy Chief Medical Officer at NHS
England, to lead the independent external review because he had specific experience
of conducting similar reviews into cardiac surgery at NHS trusts in both Leeds and
Bristol. As such, the Trust has not commissioned any further work from Professor
Bewick or his consultancy company.

Q3) If so, please disclose the total amount spent on these other services (in addition to
the review of the cardiac surgery service).

A. Not applicable.

Q4) Please advise how the trust came to appoint Mike Bewick and 1Q4U to undertake the
review of cardiac surgery at St Georges.

A. The Trust appointed Professor Bewick, a former Deputy Chief Medical Officer at NHS
England, to lead the independent external review because he had specific experience
of conducting similar reviews into cardiac surgery at NHS trusts in both Leeds and
Bristol.

The Trust set out in a statement on its website on 9 August 2018 the reasons for the
appointment of Professor Bewick to undertake the independent external review. Please see
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the following link: Cardiac surgery at St George’s — updated statement (Thursday, 9 August
2018) - St George's University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust (stgeorges.nhs.uk)
Q5) Please outline the tendering process used to let the review contract to 1Q4U?

A. Direct award, as provided for under the Trust’s Standing Financial Instructions.
Q6) Did NHS England (or any of its predecessor bodies) recommend his appointment?
The Trust’s commissioning of the independent external review and the appointment of
Professor Bewick was with the support and guidance of NHS Improvement.

The information supplied is protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. You
are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are
doing and for the purpose of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial
publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder.

The Trust publishes Access to Information requests and responses on its online Disclosure
Log. Only requests deemed to be in the public interest will be included and any request
included within this log will be redacted accordingly.

To view the Trust's Disclosure Log, please copy and paste the following details into an
internet browser:
https://www.stgeorges.nhs.uk/about/foi/trust-freedom-information-publication-scheme/
If you have any queries about this email please do not hesitate to contact us, quoting the
reference number listed at the top of this letter in all your correspondence.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint please
write to us.

In the event you have further queries following any such Internal Review processes, you can
contact the Information Commissioner's Office at.

Information Commissioner

Helpline: 0303 1231113
Wycliffe House
y 01625 545 745
Water Lane . .
) Email: casework@ico.org.uk
Wilmslow ) )
Website: www.ico.org.uk

Cheshire SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely
Freedom of Information Team
St George's University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
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